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SECRET

TO:	 .Department of State
Attention: Mr. A. N. Abelian
Office of Investigations
Refugee 1Re)lif Program

FROM:	 Deputy Director, Pian4

SUBJECT: KOSAK, Wolodimyr Wolfgang Jaros law Otto
alias KOSSAX, Wolodymyr

1. Reference is made to your SY memorandum IRP/Control No. Munich
19711, dated 8 June 1956, subject as above, whose name you desired checked
against the files of this office.

2. The files of this office reflect the following information con-
cerning the subject of your request.

3. According to a report dated 18 October 1951 from a usually reli-
able source Subject worked closely with a friendly western intelligence
service. Source claimed that he had supporting evidence (not disclosed in
the report) which would substantiate his assertion.

4. A report dated 17 SepteWber 1955 from a source who was reported
to be a Ukrainian emigre who was a Marxist, anti-American and had
numerous Western, Soviet and Satellite intelligence contacts, indicated
that Subject was accused of being employed by the Soviet Intelligence
Service. This accusation has never been substAratiated..

5. This office has numerous other traces on both Subject and spouse,
dealing with their anti-Commanint emigre activities and their U. (Ukrainian
Partisan Army) careers. There was nothing derogatory therein, of a
substantial nature, although emigre political factions opposed to the
faction to which they belong, have at times thrown about unsubstantiated
rumours about both Subject and spouse.
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